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Docket No.070288-TC Date Docketed: 04/30/2007 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cance l l a t i on  o f  PATS C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 3418 by Lar ry  

Joe Schwarzenbach, e f f e c t i v e  March 29, 2007. 

Company: Lar ry  Joe Schwarzenbach 
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Last Day t o  Suspend: 
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Where panels a re  assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the  i d e n t i c a l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, June 26,2007 2:33 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 612612007 2:32:00 PM 2, 

Filename I Path: 070288vsm.doc 
Docket Number: 070288-TC 

An ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks. 

js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  5humard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 


